From: Thomas Nelson

To: Shahenian, Nicole; joeg@cpadme.com

Subject: Business Improvement District Fund - East Hollywood 188.80
Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 1:17:53 PM

Attachments: 18880_East Hollywood.pdf

Good morning,
Please see attached transmission sheet for available reimbursement.
Thank you,

Tom Nelson

Accounting Clerk

City Clerk NBIDS section
Los Angeles


mailto:thomas.nelson@lacity.org
mailto:Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net
mailto:joeg@cpa4me.com

HOLLY L. WOLCOTT

City of Los Angeles

OFFICE OF THE
CITY CLERK CALIFORNIA CITY CLERK
Neighborhood and Business
SHANNON D. HOPPES Improvement District Division
EXECUTIVE OFFICER 200 N. Spring Street, Room 224
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 978-1099
FAX: (213) 978-1130
MIRANDA PASTER
ERIC GARCETTI DIVISION MANAGER
MAYOR clerk.lacity.org
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET
DATE: 3/20/2017
TO: Nicole Shahenian, Vice President FAX NO. (323) 469-2805
FROM: Thomas Nelson, Accounts Payable
SUBJECT: BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDING
L Number of pages, including this cover sheet
Sent from fax number: (213) 978-1130
To request a retransmission, please call: (213) 978-1099
District Name: EAST HOLLYWOOD Account No.: 18880

County Remittance 2/23/2017

Available for Reimbursement

20,069.07
$20,069.07

PRIVACY NOTICE

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain material that
is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under Federal or state law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is

prohibited.






COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - AUDITOR/CONTROLLER, TAX DIVISION
CITY REMITTANCE ADVICE SUMMARY
FIY 2016-2017

DATE OF REMITTANCE: February 17, 2017

2016-2017 2016-17
PROPERTY SECURED
ACCT.# DESCRIPTION TYPE TAX 1ST
REVENUE PAID
1% - E
188.80 |[EAST HOLLYWOOD BID | D/S 20,056.07 20,069.07
AR . ;
TL 20,056.07 20,069.07







